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MEMO
TO: Dee F. Bruemmer

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: Furniture Bid For Secondary Road Expansion

DATE: November 5, 2015

BECKY LUENSMANN
Administrative Assistant

A resolution approving the purchase of furniture for the Secondary Road Expansion.

Bids are as follows:

Paragon Commercial Interiors

Davenport, 1A $36,221.47 (Economy Line) **

Paragon Commercial Interiors

Davenport, 1A $47,825.93 (High End Line)

Office Solutions
Davenport, 1A $48,053.76

| recommend purchasing the furniture from Paragon Commercial Interiors in the amount of
$36,221.47 — Economy Line. The budget for furniture for the expansion is $60,000.00.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT

THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

November 5, 2015

AWARD OF BID FOR FURNITURE FOR THE SECONDARY ROAD EXPANSION

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as
follows:

Section 1. That the bid for furniture be awarded to the

following bidder: Paragon Commercial Interiors,

Davenport, 1A, in the amount of $36,221.47.

Section 2. That this resolution shall take effect

immediately.
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